
Chief Executive’s Office 

Continued…. 
 

� (01257) 515151   Fax (01257) 515150 www.chorley.gov.uk 

Please ask for: Miss R Hawes  
Direct Dial: (01257) 515118 
E-mail address: ruth.hawes@chorley.gov.uk 
Your Ref:  
Our Ref: RH/AJS 
Doc ID:  

Date: 19 July 2005  
 

Chief Executive: 
Jeffrey W Davies  MA LLM 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dear Councillor 

 

A meeting of the Disability Liaison Group is to be held in the Committee Room, Town Hall, Chorley 

on Monday, 25th July, 2005 commencing at 5.45 pm.  A buffet tea will be provided from 5.15pm.   
 
I hope that you will be able to attend.  
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 1. Welcome   

 
 2. Apologies for Absence   

 
 3. Minutes of the last meeting   

 
  a) To confirm as a correct record the minuted of the meeting of the Disability Liaison 

Group held on 18 April 2005 (enclosed)  (Pages 1 - 4) 
 

  b) Matters arising not otherwise on the agenda   
 

 4. Access to Chorley Borough Council Services by DIsabled People   
 

  Discussion item.  
 

 5. Update on Town Hall/Lancastrian Alterations   
 

  Discussion with Strzala Architects  
 

 6. Ongoing Issues  (Pages 5 - 8) 
 

  A schedule prepared by the Head of Property Services is enclosed listing issues that 
have been considered at past meetings of the Liaison Group and summarising the 
action that has either been taken by Officers or is proposed to be instigated on matters 
in respect of:  
 
Pavements, Dropped Kerbs, Road Crossings, General Highway Issues, Parking and 
Other Issues.  
 
 
 

Town Hall
Market Street

Chorley
Lancashire
PR7 1DP

 



2 

 7. Communication   
 

  Discussion Item.  
 

 8. Any other item(s) the Chair decides is/are urgent   
 

 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

z

 

 

Chief Executive 
 
 
Distribution 
 
1. Agenda and reports to all Members of the Disability Liaison Group (Councillor Hoyle 

(Chair), Councillors Mrs Case, D Dickinson, D Gee, Miss Molyneaux, Parr, R Snape and 

Mrs Walsh) for attendance. 

 

2. Agenda and reports to Members of the Disability Forum.  

 

3. Agenda and reports to Head of Property Services; Roger Handscombe, Head of Public 

Open Space; Keith Allen and Head of Planning Services; Alan Croston, Funding Officer; 

Sara Cooper, District Partnership Officer; Cindy Lowthian for attendance. 

 
3. Agenda and reports to Sergeant J Atherton, Chorley Police.  
 
5.  Agenda to all remaining Chief Officers and Executive Leader (Councillor J Wilson) for 

information.  
 



DISABILITY LIAISON GROUP MINUTES/ 

18 APRIL 2005 

DISABILITY LIAISON GROUP 
18 April 2005 

 
 

Present:   

 

Chorley Borough Council Representatives:  

Councillor Cath Hoyle (Chair) 

Councillor D Dickinson  

Councillor D Gee 

Councillor Mrs Walsh 

Roger Handscombe Head of Property Services 

Jane Meek  Head of Economic Regeneration  

Alan Capstick Engineering Services Manager 

Cindy Lowthian District Liaison Officer  

Neil Houlihan  Property Services  

Ruth Hawes Democratic Services 

 

Disability Forum Representatives:  

Eileen Bee Disability Forum Co-ordinator 

Harold Rimmer  Disability Forum (Chair) 

Terence Reynolds  Disability Forum (Vice-Chair) 

Maureen Kay Disability Forum 

Robert Winder  Disability Forum 

Devi Nicholson  Disability Forum 

Ken Miller  Disability Forum 

Maurice Waterhouse  Shop Mobility  

Bill Coxhead  Disability Forum  

Judy Daniels  Disability Forum  

Sue Richmond  SELF 

Dennis McCallum  SELF 

 

Also attending: 

Julie Lenton Sign Language Interpeter 

 
1 WELCOME 

 Albert and Rita Jeffrey  
 

2 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillors Brown, Parr and R 
Snape, Nancy Banks and Albert and Rita Jeffrey.  
 

3 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING  

 The issue of recycling bins being left on the pavement that partially sighted people 
might fall over had been raised with the Head of Environmental Services and this 
would be monitored. 
 
Alan Capstick reported that a leaflet entitled “Pavements are for pedestrians” was 
being developed.  

 

 RESOLVED – That the minutes of the meeting of the Disability Liaison Group 
held on 17 January 2005 be confirmed as a correct record.  

  

Agenda Item 3aAgenda Page 1



DISABILITY LIAISON GROUP MINUTES/ 

18 APRIL 2005 

4 ACCESS TO CHORLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL SERVICES BY DISABLED 
PEOPLE  

 The Head of Property Services requested any comments the Group had in relation 
to the access to Chorley Borough Council services for Disabled people and noted 
that the focus tended to be on physical access to buildings rather than services. 

 

 RESOLVED – That a discussion item in respect of access to Chorley Borough 
Council services by Disabled people be placed on the next agenda. 

 
5 TOWN HALL/LANCASTRIAN ALTERATIONS  

 The Head of Property Services reported that the demolition aspect of the works at 
the Town Hall was almost complete and that the project was progressing well.   
 

 RESOLVED - The architects to be invited to attend the next meeting of the 
Group to discuss the finishing details, such as signs and handles.   
 

6 FUTURE PLANS FOR ASTLEY HALL  

 The Group received a presentation from Jane Meek, the Head of Economic 
Regeneration, regarding the future plans for Astley Hall.  
 
Jane reported that the Council had been working on the project for five years with 
£2.4 million funding from the Heritage Lottery Fund and a percentage from the 
Council.  Proposals had been drawn up and consulted on; the Park had been split 
into zones, with the area next to the Hall being zone 1.  
 
The Coach House, footpaths, the lake and woodlands would be refurbished and a 
walled garden would be created.  Thought had been given to adding value to the 
Park for people with disabilities, such as the surfaces used on pathways, signage 
and scented flowers.   
 

The Group heard that the play area would be refurbished and the pets area 

would be relocated and redesigned to be more interactive.  There would be a 

ranger presence, better lighting on pathways and security cameras throughout 

the Park.   

 

The project would be ongoing for the next few years and further consultation 

would be undertaken in respect of finer details over the course of this.  Work was 

scheduled to start at Christmas.  

 

The Group discussed the proposals and queried several points.   

 

 RESOLVED – That Jane be thanked for her presentation.  

 
7 ONGOING ISSUES 

 The Group considered the schedule prepared by the Head of Property Services 
listing the issues considered at past meetings of the Liaison Group.   
 
Pavements  
1,a, Poor access to pavement from Halfords and Netto.  The location of this issue 
was clarified.   
 
Dropped kerbs  
Alan Capstick requested that any proposals for dropped kerbs be emailed to him on 
ala.capstick@chorley.gov.uk or telephoned on 01257 515252. 
 

Agenda Page 2



DISABILITY LIAISON GROUP MINUTES/ 

18 APRIL 2005 

General Highway Issues  
4,a Trees obscuring lighting on Park Road.  The location of this issue was clarified.   
4,b, Completion of re-surfacing on Lancaster Lane, Clayton-le-woods.  Cindy 
reported that this was scheduled for completion in May 2005. 
 
Other Issues  

6,a, Chorley Railway Station.  An update on this would be requested for the next 

meeting.  

6,c, Chorley Library, provision of accessible toilet.  Cindy reported that the LCC 

survey of Chorley Library had not yet been completed.  It was agreed that the 

Disability Forum and Disability Liaison Group write a letter to LCC voicing their 

concerns.  

6,f, Difficult access to business premises.  Roger reported that a letter had been 

sent to the business in question and three responses had been received.  The 

premises were in a conservation area and two of the businesses had a side 

entrance for use by wheelchairs.  The other business provided a home service.  

 

 RESOLVED –  
(a)That the ongoing issues be noted,  
(b) That the Disability Forum and Disability Liaison Group write a letter to LCC 
voicing their concerns regarding the lack of provision of an accessible toilet at 
Chorley Library.  
 

8 TOUR OF ALL SEASONS LEISURE CENTRE 

 The Group had a tour of the Leisure Centre and noted the improved facilities for 

people with disabilities.  

 

 RESOLVED – That the manager of All Seasons be thanked for his tour and 
hospitality. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Chair 

Agenda Page 3



Agenda Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



D
is
a
b
il
it
y
 L
ia
is
o
n
 G
ro
u
p
 

S
u
m
m
a
ry
 o
f 
Is
s
u
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 a
t 
M
e
e
ti
n
g
 o
n
 2
5
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
5
 

   
1
. 
 P
a
v
e
m
e
n
ts
  

 
 

 
p
a
g
e
 2
 

2
. 
 D
ro
p
p
e
d
 K
e
rb
s
  

 
 

p
a
g
e
 2
  

3
. 
 R
o
a
d
 C
ro
s
s
in
g
s
 
 

 
P
a
g
e
s
 2
  

4
. 
 G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
ig
h
w
a
y
 I
s
s
u
e
s
 
P
a
g
e
 3
 

5
. 
 P
a
rk
in
g
  
 

 
 

 
P
a
g
e
 3
 

6
. 
 O
th
e
r 
Is
s
u
e
s
 
 

 
 

P
a
g
e
s
 3
 &
 4
 

 
R
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 O
ff
ic
e
rs
 

 R
H
 
R
o
g
e
r 
H
a
n
d
s
c
o
m
b
e
 
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
P
ro
p
e
rt
y
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

K
A
  
K
e
it
h
 A
ll
e
n
 
 

 
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
P
u
b
li
c
 S
p
a
c
e
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

C
L
  
C
in
d
y
 L
o
w
th
ia
n
 
 

 
D
is
tr
ic
t 
P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

    

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 5



 
R
ep
o
rt
ed
 

Is
su
e 

C
o
m
m
en
t 

A
ct
io
n
 T
a
k
en
 

O
ff
ic
er
 
C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 

  

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
5
 

1
  

 
P
a
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 

 

 
 

 
 

a
  

0
2
/0
2
 

 
P
o
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 p
a
v
e
m
e
n
t 
fr
o
m
 

H
a
lf
o
rd
s
 &
 N

e
tt
o
 

 

A
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 
re
a
c
h
e
d
 w
it
h
 p
ri
v
a
te
 

o
w
n
e
r 
fo
r 
C
B
C
 t
o
 c
a
rr
y
 o
u
t 
w
o
rk
. 
  

 

W
o
rk
 t
o
 b
e
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
d
 

 
K
A
 

 
 

2
 

 
D
ro
p
p
e
d
 K
e
rb
s
 

 
 

 
 

 

a
 

1
0
/0
2
 

 
C
ro
s
s
in
g
s
 o
n
 G

re
a
t 
G
re
e
n
s
 R

o
a
d
, 

C
la
y
to
n
 G

re
e
n
 a
re
 e
it
h
e
r 
b
lo
c
k
e
d
 b
y
 

p
a
rk
e
d
 c
a
rs
 o
r 
u
n
s
a
fe
 d
u
e
 t
o
 l
im

it
e
d
 

s
ig
h
t 
lin
e
s
. 

 

N
e
w
 t
ra
ff
ic
 s
c
h
e
m
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 -
 

c
ro
s
s
in
g
 t
o
 b
e
 r
e
-l
o
c
a
te
d
 

 

W
o
rk
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
d
 b
y
 L
C
C
 

 
K
A
 

 
 

b
 

0
2
/0
4
 

R
e
q
u
e
s
t 

fo
r 

d
ro
p
p
e
d
 
k
e
rb
s
 
o
n
 
S
t 

T
h
o
m
a
s
's
 
R
d
 
&
 
S
o
u
th
p
o
rt
 
R
o
a
d
 
to
 

c
e
m
e
te
ry
 

 

 
O
rd
e
r 
is
s
u
e
d
 

K
A
 

 

c
 

0
7
/0
5
 

R
e
q
u
e
s
t 
fo
r 
d
ro
p
p
e
d
 k
e
rb
 o
n
 B

o
lt
o
n
 S

t,
 

o
p
p
o
s
it
e
 Q

S
 F
a
s
h
io
n
s
, 
o
u
ts
id
e
 L
iv
e
s
e
y
s
 

F
u
n
e
ra
l 
p
a
rl
o
u
r.
 

T
o
 b
e
 i
n
s
p
e
c
te
d
 

 
K
A
 

 

3
  

 
R
o
a
d
 C
ro
s
s
in
g
s
 

 
 

 
 

 

a
 

0
7
/0
3
 

 
M
o
o
r 
R
d
/T
o
o
te
ll 
S
t 
J
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 –
 r
e
q
u
e
s
t 

fo
r 
p
e
d
e
s
tr
ia
n
 p
h
a
s
e
 i
n
 l
ig
h
ts
 

 

 
L
C
C
 t
o
 u
p
g
ra
d
e
 j
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

in
c
lu
d
e
 p
e
d
e
s
tr
ia
n
 p
h
a
s
e
s
 

K
A
 

 
 

b
 

1
0
/0
3
 

A
 c
ro
s
s
in
g
 i
s
 s
ti
ll 
n
e
e
d
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 b
y
 p
a
s
s
 

in
 t
h
e
 v
ic
in
it
y
 o
f 
M
c
D
o
n
a
ld
s
 

    

T
o
 b
e
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te
d
 w
it
h
 L
C
C
 

L
o
n
g
 s
ta
n
d
in
g
 i
s
s
u
e
 t
o
 b
e
 

fo
llo
w
e
d
 u
p
 a
g
a
in
 w
it
h
 L
C
C
 

K
A
 

 

c
 

0
1
/0
5
 

D
e
v
o
n
s
h
ir
e
 R

o
a
d
 s
ti
ll 
d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 t
o
 c
ro
s
s
 

d
e
s
p
it
e
 t
ra
ff
ic
 c
a
lm

in
g
 m

e
a
s
u
re
s
. 
 I
s
 

th
e
re
 a
n
y
 c
h
a
n
c
e
 o
f 
a
 c
ro
s
s
in
g
 n
e
a
r 
th
e
 

T
o
 b
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
. 

 
K
A
 

 

Agenda Page 6



 
R
ep
o
rt
ed
 

Is
su
e 

C
o
m
m
en
t 

A
ct
io
n
 T
a
k
en
 

O
ff
ic
er
 
C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 

  

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
5
 

S
t 
T
h
o
m
a
s
’s
 R

o
a
d
 j
u
n
c
ti
o
n
?
 

 

4
  

 
G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
ig
h
w
a
y
 I
s
s
u
e
s
 

 
 

 
 

 

a
 

0
1
/0
5
 

T
re
e
s
 o
b
s
c
u
ri
n
g
 l
ig
h
ti
n
g
 o
n
 P
a
rk
 R

o
a
d
 

 
T
o
 b
e
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te
d
 

 
K
A
 

 

b
 

0
7
/0
3
 

C
o
m
p
le
ti
o
n
 o
f 
re
-s
u
rf
a
c
in
g
 o
n
 L
a
n
c
a
s
te
r 

la
n
e
, 
C
la
y
to
n
 l
e
 W

o
o
d
s
 

 
S
c
h
e
m
e
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 

C
L
 

0
7
/0
5
 

5
  

 
P
a
rk
in
g
 

 
 

 
 

 

   

 
  

  
  

   

 
 

  

6
  

 
O
th
e
r 
Is
s
u
e
s
 

 
 

 
 

 

a
     

0
3
/0
0
  

L
a
c
k
 o
f 
m
in
ic
o
m
 a
t 
th
e
 r
a
ilw

a
y
 s
ta
ti
o
n
. 
  

A
n
n
o
u
n
c
e
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 
tr
a
in
 d
e
s
ti
n
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

b
lin
d
 p
e
o
p
le
 &
 m

o
re
 t
im

e
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

re
q
u
e
s
te
d
. 

 

 
F
o
llo
w
in
g
 a
 p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 b
y
 

S
im

o
n
 C

la
rk
e
 o
f 
N
o
rt
h
e
rn
 R

a
il 

to
 t
h
e
 L
ia
is
o
n
 G

ro
u
p
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 

th
e
s
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 f
o
llo
w
e
d
 u
p
 

a
n
d
 r
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 b
a
c
k
 

   

R
H
 

 
 

b
 

 
0
8
/0
4
 

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 I
n
te
rc
h
a
n
g
e
 

 
Im

p
ro
v
e
d
 s
ig
n
a
g
e
 r
e
q
u
e
s
te
d
 

M
e
e
ti
n
g
 h
e
ld
 w
it
h
 A
n
d
y
 

W
h
it
la
m
 a
n
d
 A
n
d
y
 R

a
y
 (
L
C
C
 –
 

p
u
b
lic
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 p
o
lic
y
 o
n
 

2
3
.0
2
.0
5
 –
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
 

fo
llo
w
e
d
 u
p
 a
n
d
 r
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 b
a
c
k
. 

C
L
 

 

c
 

0
8
/0
4
 

  

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 L
ib
ra
ry
- 
p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
 

to
ile
t 

 

 
L
C
C
 n
o
w
 r
e
v
ie
w
in
g
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 

a
ll 
lib
ra
ri
e
s
. 
 L
e
tt
e
r 
s
e
n
t 
a
s
k
in
g
 

fo
r 
u
p
d
a
te
 a
n
d
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
. 

 

C
L
 

 

Agenda Page 7



 
R
ep
o
rt
ed
 

Is
su
e 

C
o
m
m
en
t 

A
ct
io
n
 T
a
k
en
 

O
ff
ic
er
 
C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 

  

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
5
 

d
 

0
9
/9
9
  

D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 D

is
c
ri
m
in
a
ti
o
n
 A
c
t 

 
M
a
in
 C

o
u
n
c
il 
b
u
ild
in
g
s
 

             T
o
w
n
 H

a
ll 
&
 L
a
n
c
a
s
tr
ia
n
 

 

B
u
ild
in
g
s
 y
e
t 
to
 b
e
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 

a
re
 

C
la
y
to
n
 G

re
e
n
 L
e
is
u
re
 C

e
n
tr
e
 

&
 C

o
p
p
u
ll 
L
e
is
u
re
 C

e
n
tr
e
 

 In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
 A
s
tl
e
y
 H

a
ll 
a
n
d
 

B
ri
n
s
c
a
ll 
B
a
th
s
 a
re
 u
n
lik
e
ly
 t
o
 

b
e
 m

a
d
e
 t
o
 c
o
m
p
ly
 a
n
d
 h
a
v
e
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
g
re
e
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 

p
la
c
e
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 m

a
x
im

u
m
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
ir
 

p
h
y
s
ic
a
l 
c
o
n
s
tr
a
in
ts
. 

 P
ro
je
c
t 
n
o
w
 u
n
d
e
r 
w
a
y
 w
it
h
 

m
o
s
t 
d
e
m
o
lit
io
n
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 a
n
d
 

c
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 p
h
a
s
e
 a
b
o
u
t 
to
 

b
e
g
in
 w
it
h
 c
o
m
p
le
ti
o
n
 d
u
e
 

b
e
fo
re
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
. 

 

R
H
 

             
   

 
R
H
 

 

e
 

 
0
8
/0
4
 

 
S
e
a
ti
n
g
 o
u
ts
id
e
 M

a
rk
e
t 
T
a
v
e
rn
 

 
S
e
a
t 
to
 b
e
 i
n
s
ta
lle
d
 n
e
a
r 
ta
x
i 

ra
n
k
 

 

K
A
 

 

f 
0
7
/0
5
 

T
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
 p
ro
b
le
m
 w
it
h
 b
u
s
e
s
 

d
is
p
la
y
in
g
 a
 d
e
s
ti
n
a
ti
o
n
/r
o
u
te
 o
n
 t
h
e
 

s
id
e
 b
u
t 
a
c
tu
a
lly
 g
o
in
g
 s
o
m
e
w
h
e
re
 e
ls
e
.  

 

R
e
fe
r 
to
 S
ta
g
e
c
o
a
c
h
 &
 o
th
e
r 

o
p
e
ra
to
rs
 

 
R
H
 

 

 

Agenda Page 8


